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September 6, 2017 
 
Dan Sande 
We Energies – Gas  
333 W. Everett Street - A299 
Milwaukee, WI   53203 
 
SUBJECT: Zoo IC, Detention Pond     
 At North Avenue Interchange 
 Non Hwy         
 Milwaukee County 
 Project 1060-34-78 
 Parcel: N/A 
 Utility ID: N/A 
 
Dear Mr. Sande: 
 
This letter is to advise you that we have received your proposed Work Plan for the subject project and 
have found it to be in conformance with Chapter TRANS 220 of the Wisconsin State Statutes. 

The utility special provisions in the contract documents are based on your approved work plan. If you 
make any change to your proposed work plan, please contact me so I can revise the contract documents 
as necessary. 

It is my understanding that no relocation of We Energies - Gas facilities is required for Project 1060-34-
78. The anticipated let date for this contract is January 9, 2018. The anticipated start of construction is 
March 1, 2018. 

If you have any questions, please call me. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Margaret Liedtke 
Margaret Liedtke, P.E. 
WisDOT SE Freeways Utility Coordinator 
(262) 548-5910 
Margaret.Liedtke@dot.wi.gov 
 
 
cc:  Chris Zacharias  - WisDOT 

Greg Berry – WisDOT 
David Anhalt – Graef 

 Kevin Cornnell – Forward 45 
 File 
   
  
  
Attachment 

Trans 220 Work Plan Approval  





 

UTILITY WORKSHEET Wisconsin Department of Transportation 

DT2236     07/2016     s.84.063 Wis. Stats. 

 
Utility Company Name 

We Energies Gas 

PLEASE RETURN THIS WORKSHEET BY  

Feb 19, 2017 

Project Description – Include Project ID, Title, Subtitle, Highway, County 

Project: I.D. 1060-34-78   

Project Location: W. North Ave. interchange with Zoo 
Freeway 

      

County: Milwaukee 

 

 

RETURN TO 

Kevin Cornnell 

Forward 45, LLC 

Email : KCornnell@HNTB.com       

      

      

 

 
1. Describe your proposed relocation plan for the above project, as requested in the enclosed letter, using highway 

stationing whenever possible.  Attach extra sheets if needed. 
 
We Energies - Gas relocation plan listed below is based on project plans dated 12-21-2016. 
 
Relocations and adjustments of We Energies facilities will be constructed per existing WR 3932486 on W. North 
Ave. as part of WisDOT project 1060-34-77 for the Zoo IC project.                                                                                                                                                                   
Highway stationing has been used where possible to locate new facilities. See previously submitted CAD 
alignment for the 12” ST gas relocation under WR 3932486. See the attached preliminary design for WR 
3932486. 
 
Any facilities not explicitly identified as being relocated have been deemed to be not in conflict and will remain in 
place as is.  It is expected that contractors will work safely around any facilities left within the work-zone.  If plans 
change such that facilities become in conflict, it is expected that will work wit We-energies to resolve said conflict. 
 

2. Conflicting utility facilities will need to be relocated prior to construction.  If this is not feasible, provide an 
explanation and an indication of what work will require coordination with the highway contractor during 
construction.  
 
 We Energies plans to relocate its facilities prior to the start of road construction, dependent on the conditions 
specified in this work plan and attached design.  
 
All discontinued facilities are annotated on the design drawing and will be left in place. 
 
 

3. Anticipated Start Date 
05/2017 

4. Estimated construction time required (In working days) 
75 working days.  

5. List the approvals required and the expected time schedule to obtain those approvals. 
 
* DOT Work Plan Approval/Compensable Agreement/Start Work Notice issued 30 days prior to anticipated start 
date. 
* State DOT permit. 
* County and municipal permits if applicable. 
* Acceptance by adjacent property owners of the proposed locations of new gas facilities. 
* Signed easements from property owners where required by We Energies. 
* DNR & Army Corp of Engineers permits, if required. 
* Erosion Control permits and shoreland zoning approvals as required. 

 



 

6. Include a list of the real estate parcels that the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT) must have 
acquired to enable your company to complete the necessary facility installations and relocations prior to 
construction. 
 
All parcels must be acquired, list the parcels that are needed 
 
These parcels must be obtained at least 30 days prior to the start date listed in section 3.  This work plan may 
need to be revised and possibly adjusted to include a new start date and estimated construction schedule if this 
requirement is not met. 
 
DOT must provide real estate commitments for listed parcels and dates parcels were obtained. 
 
 
 

7. Review the enclosed plans for the above project.  Are your facilities correct as shown?  If not, list the errors. In 
some cases, it may be easier to return a marked up copy of the plan.  It is very important that your facilities 
are shown correctly because all construction field personnel will use this information.  Uncorrected 
location errors could create construction delays or damage to utility facilities. 
 
We Energies - Gas facilities appear to be shown correctly.  

8. Is this work dependent on work by other utilities?  If so, which other utilities, and what time schedule has been 
coordinated with them? 
 
NA 
 

9. Please provide the name, address, and telephone number of the field contact person for this project, so that we 
may place this information on the highway plan. 

 Name 

Paul Osmanski 

 Address 

500 S. 116
th
 St. 

 City, State, ZIP Code 

West Allis, WI 53214 

 Area Code - Telephone Number 

 
Area Code - Telephone Number (Mobile) 

414-315-1278 



 

10. List any other relevant information that may impact the ultimate goal of preventing construction delay due to 
uncertain scheduling of utility facility relocations. 
 
We Energies requests WisDOT survey a reference line for utilities use.  Please contact We Energies when 
reference line survey is scheduled.   
 
Estimated time required in section 4 was calculated assuming typical weather conditions.  If weather conditions 
are more severe than normal, more time may be required.  If more time is required, the DOT Utility Coordinator 
will be made aware of the situation as soon as possible. 
 
The proposed relocations and schedules listed in this Work Plan may have to be revised if any unknown 
environmental conditions are encountered within any areas where We Energies is planning to perform work.  
Coordination with the DOT and/or the road contractor may be required if this occurs. 
 
 
Relocation plans were determined based on cross sections shown on project plans.  If more extensive EBS work 
is found to be required during road construction, the road contractor will inform We-energies of the change in 
plans and work to resolve the conflict in an agreeable manner. 
 
If utilities were not considered in WisDOT’s Traffic mitigation plan the relocations and schedule described above 
may be affected and revisions to this work plan may be necessary. If lighting and signal plans were not made 
available prior to submission of this work plan revisions may be necessary. 
 
WisDOT staff are responsible to request any new services (recommended 30 days prior to let date) and the 
owner of record is required to request any disconnections of existing services through the We Energies Contact 
Center at 800-242-9137. 
 
If the contingencies listed in sections 5, 6, & 10 cannot be met 30 days prior to the anticipated start date, We 
Energies will be forced to adjust the start date which could require relocations be done during road construction. 
 

11. Yes No  

 X 
 

Do you have any facilities that are no longer in use but have been left in place in the project 
area?  If “Yes”, approximately where are the facilities located and what type and size of facility 
is involved? 
      

 
 

X Does the line have any remaining product? 

 C
h 

X Does the line have any asbestos wrap or any other hazardous materials associated with it? 

 C
h 

X Does any part of the line conflict directly with the proposed highway project?  If so, what 
arrangements have been made to remove those portions?  This should be mentioned as part of 
your work plan in question number 1 on this form. 
      



 

 
 

X Is there any reason the highway contractor cannot remove portions of the line left in place? 
 
It is imperative that the highway contractor contact We Energies before removing any gas 
facilities or electrical underground cables, to verify that they have been discontinued and carry 
no natural gas or electrical current. The contractor must not assume that unmarked facilities 
have been discontinued. At no time is it acceptable to push, pull, cut or drill an unmarked facility 
without explicit consent from We Energies.  Contractor must call the We Energies 24 hour 
Dispatch lines to arrange for this verification.  
 
We Energies Electric Dispatch #1-800-662-4797 
We Energies Gas Dispatch #1-800-261-5325 
 
If the above boxes regarding hazardous material or remaining product are checked "No" AND 
the line has been verified by We Energies to be dead per the above paragraph, it is the 
responsibility of the road contractor to remove and dispose of all sections of the discontinued 
facility necessary for them to continue with the project. 
 
 
      

If you answered “Yes” to any of the questions above, please provide us with additional information.  Attach additional 
pages if necessary. 

414-944-5574 

 
Nick Ernster  1-12-2017 

(Area Code – Telephone #, Ext. – Preparer)  (Name of Person Who Prepared this Worksheet) 
(If completed electronically, Brush Script Font) 

 (Date) 

 

NOTE: DOT will be sending to you a Trans 220 Work Plan Approval letter and a Start Work Notice after 
we complete the review of your Work Plan. 

 
 
 

 




